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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 4:05 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: URGENT - Paper Re for SKW1216L / Our Ref: M11D02791801
Attachments: 2272_001.zip; 2271_001 zip

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shiau Chan,

Please assist to arrange for paper-re for the above mentioned vehicle. Attached the estimate and photos
taken by them.

Kindly revert to us by next Tuesday, 30.07.2019.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax * (65) 6327 3869 | Email « jennylew@uoi com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,

neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



PAR Automotive Consultancy ...

Thomsan Ed Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131.

Report No: 0146-19-N51
18 March 2019

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Chew Business Services
Blk 59 Tampines Central 7 #12-16

Singapore 528594
VEHICLE INFORMATION:
Vehicle Reg No.: SKW1216L Odometer: 117888km
Make & Model: Toyota Harrier 2.0A Colour: Black
Chassis number: ZSU600059549 Date of accident: 03/01/2018
Year of Regn.: 27/11/2016 Date inspected: 09/01/2018
Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd  Date inspected (After Repair): 16/01/2018
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921

STATIC CHECKS, where applicable:

Steering : serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition - Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH / Make RH / Make Size
Front: 6mm/Pirelli 6mm/Pirelli 235/55R18
Rear: 6mm/Pirelli 6mm/Pirelli 235/55R18

POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where applicable:

Impact on the front portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a ""Without Prejudice" basis.



Annex A: Page 1
- R No: 0146-19-N51-SKW12%6L
PAR Automotive Consultancy S B

Parts and Labour Assesment

“PARTS
Description of part Qty Condition BTy Our
estimate  adjustment
AIR CLEANER RESONATOR 1 fractured 785.30 785.30 >,
AIR CLEANER RESONATOR AIR DUCT 1 warped 24530 24530 -
FRONT BUMPER 1 squashed 1,533.56 9}3’.’% A
FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE 1 deformed 110.85 110.85 %
FRONT BUMPER LH FOGLAMP 1 fractured 374.40 374.40 X
FRONT BUMPER LH FOGLAMP COVER 1 fractured 155.30 15530 x [
FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER 1 fractured 135.70 135.70 (.
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 fractured 405.10 405.10 ¥’
FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER 1 fractured 404.15 404.15
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR L ! je 2 necessary @465 1260 112:60 S5 0
FRONT GRILLE 1 fractured 785.10 785.10 X |, 0
FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM 1 necessary 122.10 12210 X
FRONT GRILLE INNER TOP COVER 1 fractured 325.40 325407 22\
FRONT HEADLAMP LR L | [Ic 27 factured @5 Vs a0 6asez00 235
FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET L/R 2 bent 263.50 263.50 %/
FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER SPONGE L/R 2 deformed 220.50 220.50 X s o)
FRONT LH ABS SENSOR 1 shorted 331.20 33120 7
FRONT LH DRIVE SHAFT 1 bent 1,712.50 1,712.50 /"~
FRONT LH FENDER 1 buckled 781.10 78110~
FRONT LH FENDER END SEAL COVER 1 deformed 69.50 69.50 % 1M
FRONT LH FENDER END TOP GARNISH 1 reuse 115.20 000 N1
FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 fractured 374.85 374857 1%
FRONT LH HEADLAMP PANEL 1 repair 561.60 0.00
FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM 1 distorted 581.90 581.90 Y/ |
FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING 1 dislodged 182.10 182.10/ |
FRONT LH LINKAGE I bent 23170 23170/ /WA
FRONT LH LOWER ARM 1 bent 374.45 374457 |
FRONT LH LOWER BALL JOINT 1 dislodged 231.30 23130/ |
FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER 1 bent 591.60 59160/ |
FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER RUBBER 1 necessary 171.70 171707 |
FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER SPONGE 1 necessary 182.25 182.25 %
FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING 1 necessary 374.40 374.40 /|
FRONT LH SPORT RIM 1 abraded 272125 272125 X |
FRONT LH STEERING TIE ROD 1 dislodged 172.45 17245 |
FRONT LH STEERING TIE ROD END 1 reuse 181.90 000 |
FRONT LH WHEEL HUB 1 dislodged 374.45 374.45 ) -
Subtotal before discount S 22,738.26 $521,879.56 (& 05'fo
Percentage discount 25%and 25% S$ 5,684.57 S5%5,469.89 ;'S 2‘)
Sub-total 1 S$17,053.70 S$ 16,409.67
$¥? $%0 <

s



Annex A: Page 2

PAR Automotive Consultancy Rap N AR IB RS E T

FRONT BUMPER CLIPS - SET 1  necessary 50.00 7o 50100,

FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 40.00 40.00 <

FRONT GRILLE CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30005 1 ip

FRONT GRILLE INNER TOP COVER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 40.00 40.00 < |

FRONT LH FENDER END SEAL COVER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30.00 ¥ |

FRONT LH FENDER END TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30.00 ¥ .

FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 5000 9o 5000

FRONT LH FENDER QUARTER GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30.00 ‘/"7 W

FRONT LH TYRE 1  abraded 550.00 550.00 " .
Subtotal before discount S 850.00 5885000 60

Sub-total 2 S$850.00  S$ 850.00 -
Parts-total S$ 17,903.70 S§ 17,259.67

LABOUR

To remove, reinstall electrical wiring harness, check lighting. (to FR) 60.00 5000

To remove, change front suspension parts, absorber, lower arm, knuckle arm, wheel

bearing, bearing hub, drive shaft, anti-roll bar, top-arm and steering rack and pinion. 700.00 450.00

To road test driving, check and resetting wheel alignments system. 180.00 180.00 X

To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where consistent to

the accident. 1,100.00 88000 (b0

To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent to the

accident, 1,000.00 750:00 )
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. 100.00 60.00 Yo
Labour Total S$ 3,140.00  S$ 2,370.00

Parts & Labour Total S$ 21,043.70 S$ 19,629.67 3) ‘? )

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

&

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation. L& 5 g L(' <0 Y

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : S$ 16,700.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 8 day(s).

gowﬂ)

100

G0

B J Lol (1 Eng, MIMI, AIRTE)
Automotive Appraiser

_Q
20(,

4227 2%



MKA118001303 / Natfonal Assessment Centre Services - Ub
ENTRY GATE & TIME: 03/01/2018 12:42
SUBMITTED BY: Roslinda Binte Abdul Wahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPQRTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctl_! the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autherised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of

Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers,

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
03/01/2018 12:42
03/01/2018 09:15
RAFFLES AVE TWDS STAMFORD RD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKW1216L

CHEW BUSINESS SERVICES
53287712L
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-90270858

TOYOTA
HARRIER

WORKING

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5089443877

CHEW SIANG HOCK
S7005043I

22/02/1970

OUTDOOCR

24/11/2006

11 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90270858

NOEMAIL

you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

Page 1 0of 18



Ariidis E:.; 153 TAMPINES CENTRAL 7

Postcode . 528594
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passsnger 1 NAME:  : GAYA

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Detalls of Witness 1

Name GAYA
Phone Number 98635766

Email Address

Venhicle Registration Number GBC1445D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address
Page 2 of 18



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 18
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS3/UOI18000430/R1qd3e2-1
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 s Bl Ll ” } 'l‘"”“l“l“l”lum
Code: UOI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 1445D Veh. Inspected SKW 1216L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M11D02791801 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 24/07/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HARRIER c.c 1986
ELEGANCE 2.0 A
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. ZSUB00059549 Colour BLACK
Odometer 117888 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/55R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/55R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 ' ‘ General Information
Accident Date  03/01/2018 Inspection Date 09/01/2018
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. , ‘ : Remarks _
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 1216L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WO:'kshop (g) (sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|AIR CLEANER RESONATOR NOT NECESSARY 785.30 -
1|AIR CLEANER RESONATOR AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 245.30 :
1|FRONT BUMPER SQUASHED 1,533.56 1,450.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 110.85 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LH FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 374.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LH FOGLAMP COVER NOT NECESSARY 155.30 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER NOT NECESSARY 135.70 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 405.10 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER NOT NECESSARY 404.15 -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R N/S NECESSARY 112.60 56.30
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 785.10 -
1|FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY 122.10 -
1|FRONT GRILLE INNER TOP COVER NOT NECESSARY 325.40 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP L/R N/S FRACTURED 6,442.00 3,221.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET L/R NOT NECESSARY 263.50 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER SPONGE L/R NOT NECESSARY 220.50 -
1|FRONT LH ABS SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 331.20 -
1|FRONT LH DRIVE SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 1,712.50 -
1|FRONT LH FENDER BUCKLED 781.10 781.10
1|FRONT LH FENDER END SEAL COVER NOT NECESSARY 69.50 -
1|FRONT LH FENDER END TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 115.20 -
1|FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHELD FRACTURED 374.85 218.00
1|FRONT LH HEADLAMP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 561.60 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 581.90 -
1|FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING NOT NECESSARY 182.10 -
1|FRONT LH LINKAGE NOT NECESSARY 231.70 -
1|FRONT LH LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 374.45 -
1|FRONT LH LOWER BALL JOINT NOT NECESSARY 231.30 -
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 591.60 -
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 171.70 -
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 182.25 -
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 374.40 -
1|FRONT LH SPORT RIM NOT NECESSARY 2,721.25 -

Report Ref No. CS3/UOI18000430/R1qd3e2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty P i Workshop ($) ($)
1|FRONT LH STEERING TIE ROD NOT NECESSARY 172.45 -
1|FRONT LH STEERING TIE ROD END NOT NECESSARY 181.90 <
1|FRONT LH WHEEL HUB NOT NECESSARY 374.45 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -5,684.57 -1,431.60
17,053.69 4,294 .80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET FRONT GRILLE INNER TOP COVER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET FRONT LH FENDER END SEAL COVER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET FRONT LH FENDER END TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) [NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT LH FENDER QUARTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) [NOT NECESSARY 30.00 y
1|FRONT LH TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
850.00 60.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 60.00 30.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING. (TO FR)
TO REMOVE, CHANGE FRONT SUSPENSION PARTS, NOT NECESSARY 700.00 -
ABSORBER, LOWER ARM, KNUCKLE ARM, WHEEL
BEARING, BEARING HUB, DRIVE SHAFT, ANTI-ROLL BAR,
TOP-ARM AND STEERING RACK AND PINION.
TO ROAD TEST DRIVING, CHECK AND RESETTING NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENTS SYSTEM.
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, 1,100.00 400.00
REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,000.00 400.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT LH
HEADLAMP PANEL.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 100.00 40.00
REPLACED PANEL.
3,140.00 870.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,043.69 5,224.80
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A ,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




